Appendix A

Notice of Violation

Vermont Yankee Nuclear Power Corporation Docket No. 50-271
Vermont Yankee Nuclear Powar Station License No. DPR-28

As a result of the inspection concucted on December 6-9, 1983, and in
accordance with the NRC Enforcement Policy, (10CFR2, Appendix C), published in
the Federal Register on March 9, 1982, (47FR9987), the following violation was
identified:

Technical Specification 6.5B requires, in part, that radiation control
procedures be prepared, approved and maintained and made available to all
station personnel. These procedures shall be consistent with 10 CFR Part 20,
and reviewed and approved by the Plant Manager, or his designee, and the
Manager of Operations.

Contrary to the above radiation control procedures, necessary to comply with
10 CFR Part 20, for the van-mounted personnel whole body counting system were
not reviewed and approved by the Plant Manager, or his designee, anz the
Manager of Operations. The system was used without the required procedures
from September 7, 1983 through December 9, 1983.

This is a Severity Level V violation (Supplement IV).

Pursuant to the provisions of 10 CFR 2.201, Vermont Yankee Nucler Power
Corporation is hereby required to submit to this office within 30 days of the
date of the letter transmitting this Notice, a written statement or explanation
in reply, including for this violation: (1) the corrective steps which have
been taken and the results achieved; (2) the corrective steps which will be
taken to avoid further violations; and (3) the date when full compliance will
be achieved. Where good cause is shown, consideration will be given to
extending the response time.
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